OFFICE OF
TOWN CLERK
TOWN OF TRURO, MA 02666-2012

TO: Select Board

FROM: Susan A. Joseph, Temporary Town Clerk
DATE: January 19, 2021

RE: 2021 Annual Town Election Ballot

My records indicate, as of this date, the following offices should appear on the 2021 annual
election ballot:

ANNUAL TOWN ELECTION / TUESDAY, MAY 11, 2021

# OFFICE TERM CURRENT OFFICE HOLDER
2 Selectman 3 year Kristen M. Reed

Janet W. Worthington
2 School Committee 3 year Dennis J. Clark

Michelle R. Jarusiewicz
2 Library Trustee 3 year Stephen Keith Althaus

3 year Sally C. Brotman

1 Cemetery Commission 3 year Robert Lucien Henri Masson
1 Cemetery Commission 2 year Vacancy
2 Planning Board 5 year Peter L. Herridge

Vacancy
1 Housing Authority 5 year Carl J. Brotman

NOMINATION PAPERS ARE AVAILABLE FROM THE TOWN CLERKS OFFICE AND
MUST BE RETURNED TO SAME BY TUESDAY, MARCH 23, 2021 AT 5PM AND MUST
BE SIGNED BY AT LEAST 20 (TWENTY) REGISTERED VOTERS.

cc: School Committee, Library Trustees, Cemetery Commission, Planning Board,
Housing Authority



